LRB-0780

2019 DRAFTING REQUEST
Bill
For: ~ Administration-Budget 266-8593 Drafter: kpleviak
By: Kretschmann Secondary Drafters:
Date: 11/13/2018 May Contact:
Same as LRB:
Submit via email: - YES
Requester's email:
Carbon copy (CC) to: krista.pleviak@legis.wisconsin.gov
fern.knepp@legis.wisconsin.gov
doasbostatlanguage@wisconsin.gov
Pre Topic:
DOA.......Kretschmann, BB0094 -
Topic:
Tribal language revitalization grants
Instructions:
See attached
Drafting History:
Vers.  Drafted Reviewed Submitted Jacketed Required
/? kpleviak ccarmich
12/4/2018 12/6/2018

/P1 kpleviak dwalker State
1/19/2019 12/6/2018

/P2 kpleviak ccarmich mbarman State
2/15/2019 1/22/2019 1/22/2019

/P3 ccarmich chanaman State
2/16/2019 2/17/2019



LRB-0780

FE Sent For: <END>



Pleviak, Krista
_m

From: Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: Monday, November 12, 2018 4:16 PM

To: Knepp, Fern; Pleviak, Krista

Subject: FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

From: Kretschmann, Kyle - DOA

Sent: Monday, November 12, 2018 4:07 PM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene <Cathlene.Hanaman@Ilegis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Hynek, Sara - DOA <Sara.Hynek@wisconsin.gov>; Kretschmann, Kyle - DOA <Kyle.Kretschmann @wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

Biennial Budget: 2019-21

Topic: Tribal Language Revitalization Grants
Tracking Code: BB0094

SBO Team: EWD

SBO Analyst: Kretschmann, Kyle

Phone: 608-266-8593
E-mail: kyle kretschmann(@wisconsin.eov

Agency Acronym: 255

Agency Number: 255

Priority: Low

Intent:
Create a targeted program called the Young Learners Tribal Language Revitalization from Head
Start through eighth grade beginning in FY21. Create a targeted tribal language revitalization
operations appropriation beginning in FY21 to fund Great Lakes Inter Tribal Council staff costs.
Head Start centers, school districts and CESAs may apply for two-year grants which cover the
planning, implementation and maintance of the program. Reference DPI Sept. DIN 6063 (pages
(125-130) and s. 20.255(2)(km), 115.745 and 20.505(8)

Attachments; False

Please send completed drafts to SBOStatlanguage@spmail.enterprise.wistate.us
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INSERT A-1
/

Under current law, a school board, cooperative educational service agency, or
Head Start agency (applicant) may apply to DPI for a grant to support instruction
in one or more American Indian languages. Under the bill, beginningin the 2020-21
school year, an applicant also may apply to DPI for a two-year grant to develop,
implement, and provide American Indian heritage, language, and cultural
instruction programs for children participating in Head Start programs and for
pupilsin gradescfmlﬁ’ﬁindergarten to 8 (young learners). The bill authorizes DPI to
contract with the Great Lakes Inter-Tribal Council, Inc., to implement and
administer the grant program for young learners.

(END INggRT A-1)

2wk
INSERT 2-9

SEcCTION 1. 115.745 (1) of the statutes is renumbered 115.745 (1) (introjgnd
amended to read:

115.745 (1) (intro.) A school board, a cooperative educational service agency,
or an agency determined by the state superintendent to be eligible for designation
under 42 USC 9836 as a head start agency, in conjunction with a tribal education
authority, may apply to the department for -a- any of the following grants:

(a) Agrantfor the purpose of supporting innovative, effective instructionin one

or more American Indian languages.

istorys 2009 a. 28; 2017 a. 59.
Cro eference: See also ch. PI 38, Wis. adm. cod

SECTION 2. 115.745 (1) (b) of the statutes is created to read:

115.745 (1) (b) Beginningin the 2020-21 school year, a 2-year grant to develop,
implement, :}md provide American Indian heritage, language, and cultural
instruction programs for children participating in head start programs and for
pupils in grades fron® kindergarten to 8.

(END INSERT 2-9)
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FOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN Act ...; relating to: the budget.

school year, an apphcant al
implement and provide

pupils in grades kindergartef t (young learners). The bill authorizes DPI to
contract with the Great” ter-Tribal Council, Inc., to implement and

administer the grant (
For further infofmation see the state" 'scal estimate, which will be printed as

an appendix to E;ms bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do

enact as follows:

e |
SEcTION 1. 20.255 (1) (kt) of the statutes is created to re
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SECTION 1

5

20.255 (1) (kt) Tribal language revitalization grants; young learner program,,«/

£

op K.tz;ons. The amountsin the schedule to pay operational and administrative costs

incurréd by the Great Lakes Inter-Tribal Council, Inc., toimplement and administer

the tribal Ianguage revitalization grant program for young learners undgrfe. 115.745
(1) (b). All moneys transferred from the appropriation account ungdér s. 20.505 (8)
(hm) 5m. shall be credited to this appropriation account. Notwithstanding s. 20.001
(3) (a), the unencumbered balance on June 30 of each yé{; shall revert to the
appropriation account undemé. 20.505 (8) (hm). /

*+«NOTE: This SECTION\QvolveS a change in ap’ appropriation that must be

reflected in the revised schedule ins. 20.005, stats.
/
SEcCTION 2. 20.505 (8) (hm) 5m. ofthe s}géltes is created to read:

20.505 (8) (hm) 5m. The amount tl(;l}l/ t'erred to s. 20.255 (1) (kt) shall be the
amount in the schedule under s. 20. 22?/ 1) ‘:k\t*)\

SEcTION 3. 115.745 (1) of the ﬁatutes is r%ered 115.745 (1) (intro.) and
amended to read: ff f

115.745 (1) (intro.) A ;g{ool board, a cooperative educational service agency,
or an agency determine the state superintendent to be eligible for designation
under 42 USC 9836 *" head start agency, in conjunction with a tripal education
authority, may app the department for -a- any of the following gzani§

(a) A the purpose of supporting innovative, effective 1nstruct1onn one

or more erican Indian languages.
e 4. 115.745 (1) (b) of the statutes is created to read:

45 (1) (b) Beginninginthe 2020-21 school year, a 2-year grant to develop,

iplement, and provide American Indian heritage, language, and cultural
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SECTION 4

instruction

pupils in grades kindérgarten to 8.

SECTION 5. 115.745@\61‘\

115.745 (2) (b) The department &

under s. 20.255 (1) (kt), payt Great Lakes Inter-Triba Council, Inc., to implement

-~ (END) ™~
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AN Act ...; relating to:operational costs of the tribal language revitalizationj

2 @program and making an appropriatif

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

’ EDUCATION - j
P ”’fyf e ) . }m@

PRIMARY AND SECONDARY EDUCATION

] - uthorlzes DPI to contract with the Great Lakeg Inter-T¢ibal Council, ¢+
A Inc., to irf pleiment and admmlster the tribal language revitalization)grant programy

" For further 1nforat10nsee the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcTION 1. 20.255 (1) (kt) of the statutes is created to read:
20.255 (1) (kt) Tribal language revitalization grant program operations. The

amounts in the schedule to pay operational and administrati{re costs incurred by the

(o2 TN G -

Great Lakes Inter-Tribal Council, Inc., to implement and administer the tribal
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@ language revitalization grant progravu%’under s. 115.745. All moneys transferred

2 from the appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 5m. shall be credited to this
3 appropriation account. Notwithstanding s. 20.001 (3) (a), the unencumbered
4 balance on June 30 of each year shall revert to the appropriation account under s.

5 20.505 (8) (hm).

+++NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

6 SEcTION 2. 20.505 (8) (hm) 5m. of the statutes is created to read:
7 20.505 (8) (hm) 5m. The amount transferred to s. 20.255 (1) (kt) shall be the
8 amount in the schedule under s. 20.255 (1) (kt).

~ SECTION 3. 115.745 (2) of the statutes is renumbered 115.745 (2) ().

10 SECTION 4. 115.745 (2) (b) of the statutes is created to read:
11 115.745 (2) (b) The department may contract with and, frbm the appropriation
12 under s. 20.255 (1) (kt), pay the Great Lakes Inter-Tribal Council, Inc., to implement

and administer the grant program/under this section.

(END)
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Under current law, a school board, cooperative ¢d ucat10na1 service agency, or
Head Start agency (applicant) may apply to DPI for/a grant to support instruction
in one or more American Indian languages. Under @T bill, beginning in the 2020-21
school year, an applicant also may apply to DPI for a two-year grant to develop,
implement, and provide American Indian heritage, language, and cultural
instruction programs for children participating in Head Start programs and for
pupils in grades kindergarten to eight.

(END INSERT A-1)

INSERT 2-9

SECTION 1. 115.745 (1) of the statutes is renumbered 115.745 (1) (intro.) and
amended to read: |
115.745 (1). (intro.) A school board, a cooperative educational service agency,
or an agency determined by the state superintendent to be eligible for designation
under 42 USC 9836 as a head start agency, in conjunction with a tribal education
authority, may apply to the department for -a- any of the following grants:
| (a) A grant for the purpose of supporting innovative, effective instruction in one

or more American Indian languages.

History: 2009 a. 28; 2017 a. 59.

Cross-reference: See also ch. PI 38, Wis. adm. co

SECTION 2. 115. 7515 (1) (b) of the statutes is created to read:

115.745 (1) (b) Beginning in the 2020-21 school year, a 2-year grant to develop,
implement, and provide American Indian heritage, language, and cultural
instruction programs for children participating in head start programs and for
pupils in grades kindergarten to 8.

(END INSERT 2-9)
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/AN ACT ..; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
EDUCATION

PRIMARY AND SECONDARY EDUCATION

Under current law, a school board, cooperative educational service agency, or
Head Start agency (applicant) may apply to DPI for a grant to support instruction
in one or more American Indian languages. Under this bill, beginningin the 2020-21
school year, an applicant also may apply to DPI for a two-year grant to develop,
1mp1ement and provide American Indian her1tage language, and cultural
inst on programs for children participating in Head Start programs and for
pup11s in grade kindergarten tojeighty <

The bill also authorizes DPI to contract with the Great Lakes Inter Tribal
Council, Inc., to implement and administer those grant programs.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcTION 1. 20.255 (1) (kt) of the statutes is created to read:
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SEcTION 1

20.255 (1) (kt) Tribal language revitalization grant program operations. The
amounts in the schedule to pay operational and administrative costs incurred by the
Great Lakes Inter-Tribal Council, Inc., to implement and administer the tribal
language revitalization grant programs under s. 115.745. All moneys transferred
from the appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 5m. shall be credited to this
appropriation account. Notwithstanding s. 20.001 (3) (a), the unencumbered
balance on June 30 of each year shall revert to the appropriation account under s.
20.505 (8) (hm).

#++NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

SEcTION 2. 20.505 (8) (hm) 5m. of the statutes is created to read:

20.505 (8) (hm) 5m. The amount transferred to s. 20.255 (1) (kt) shall be the
amount in the schedule under s. 20.255 (1) (kt).

SECTION 3. 115.745 (1) of the statutes is renumbered 115.745 (1) (infro.) and
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
or more Américan Indian languages. |

SECTION 4. 115.745 (1) (b) of the statutes is created to read.:

115.745 (1) (b) Beginning in the 2020-21 school year, a 2-year grant to develop,

implement, and provide American Indian heritage, language, and cultural
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SEcCTION 4

p—t

instruction programs for children participating in head start programs and for

pupils in grades kindergarten to E

A,

SEcTION 5. 115.745 (2) _of the statutes is renumbered 115.745 (2) (a).
SECTION 6. 115.745 (2) (b) of the statutes is created to read:

115.745 (2) (b) The department may contract with and, from the appropriation

under s. 20.255 (1) (kt), pay the Great Lakes Inter-Tribal Council, Inc., to implement

and administer the grant programs under this section.

w

(END)
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FOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN AcT ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
EDUCATION
PRIMARY AND SECONDARY EDUCATION

1. Tribal language revitalization grants

Under current law, a school board, cooperative educational service agency, or
Head Start agency (applicant) may apply to DPI for a grant to support instruction
in one or more American Indian languages. Under thisbill, beginning in the 2020-21
school year, an applicant also may apply to DPI for a two-year grant to develop,
implement, and provide American Indian heritage, language, and cultural
instruction programs for children participating in Head Start programs and for
pupils in grades kindergarten to two.

The bill also authorizes DPI to contract with the Great Lakes Inter-Tribal
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
amounts in thé schedule to pay operational and administrative costs incurred by the
Great Lakes 1nfer—Tribél Council, Inc., to implement and administer the tribal
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

#+*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

SECTION 2. 20.505 (8) (hm) bm. of the statutes is created to read:

20.505 (8) (hm) 5m. Thé amount transferred to s. 20.255 (1) (kt) shall be the
amount in the schedule under s. 20.255 (1) (kt).

SECTION 3. 115.745 (1) of the statutes is renumbered 115.745 (1) (intro.) and
amended to read:

115.745 (1) (intro.) A school board, a cooperative educational service agency,
or an agéncy determined by the state superintendent to be eligible for designation
under 42 USC 9836 as a head start agency, in conjunction with a tribal education
authority, may apply to the department for -a- any of the following grants:

(a) A grant for the purpose of supportinginnovative, effective instruction in one
or more American Indian languages.

SEcTION 4. 115.745 (1) (b) of fhe statutes is created to read:

115.745 (1) (b) Beginningin the 2020-21 school year, a 2-year grant to develop,

implement, and provide American Indian heritage, language, and cultural
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-SECTION 4

instruction programs for children participating in head start programs and for
pupilé in grades kindergarten to 2.

SECTION 5. 115.745 (2) of the statutes is renumbered 115.745 (2) (a).

SECTION 6. 115.745 (2) (b) of the statutes is created to read: |

115.745 (2) (b) The department may contract with and, from the appropriation
under s. 20.255 (1) (kt), pay the Great Lakes Inter-Tribal Council, Inc., to implement
and administer the grant programs under this section. |

(END)



